(915) 684-6631
223 WEST WALL, SUITE 525
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

November 30, 1990

FAX 505 827-5766

State Land Office
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Re: SW/4 Section 17, T-19-8,
R-37-E, Lea County,
New Mexico

Gentlemen:

By this letter we are requesting emergency permission to lay
a flowline from the State A-17 No. 1 well, located 6607
FS&WL, to the State A-17 No. 3 well, located 660’FWL and
1980’FSL of the captioned section as shown on the attached
plat, being a distance of 1320 feet.

We are making this request in order to prevent the necessity
of flaring gas.

In accordance with our conversation, we will complete the
necessary paperwork as soon as possible.

Thank you for vour consideration.
Very truly yours

Ronnie H. Westbrook
Vice President
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